

ALIREZA JAFARI

WEB DEVELOPER

CONTACT

 (+98) 901 587 0982
 29.alirezajafari@gmail.com
 www.alirezacrr.ir
 iran , Rasht
 www.linkedin.com/in/alirezacrr

SKILLS

PHP
Laravel
Wordpress
HTML , CSS , Bootstrap
JavaScript , JQuery , ES6
Vue.js
Git , Git flow
Database , SQL

EDUCATION

Undergraduate Student
Payame Noor University
2021 - Present
Computer Software Engineering

LANGUAGES

Persian : **Native**
English : **Limited Working Proficiency**

PROFILE

Diligent web developer with 3+ years of experience in working with different programming languages. I am familiar with design patterns such as MVC and Clean Architecture. Always eager and fearless to learn and work with new tools and technologies. Im patient and good at time management.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Laravel Developer Feb 2023 – Present

- ZimaBlue www.zimablue.ir

Zimablue is a system for managing the reservation of beauty salons, which has a professional staff management system, a professional management panel, etc. for booking. As a Laravel developer, I implemented backend and frontend with Laravel and Blade.

- Database design and implementation with **MySQL**
- implemented **sms authentication (2FA)**
- Utilized dependency injection ensure efficient and scalable code
- Developed a fully responsive and professional front-end admin panel using **Blade**
- **Validation** of all web services and routes
- implemented **clean architecture** to ensure the maintainability and scalability of

Laravel Developer May 2023 – Jun 2023


- Top Vpn t.me/topvpngo

Responsible for creating admin panel to manage subscription and users and web services to connect with mobile application


- Created optimal and safe **web services**
- Developed features for a VPN subscription management program
- Build a complete **user management** section
- Used the **laravel sanctum** to generate tokens
- Developed OTP login / register
- Designed and improved the **database structure**
- Observed the principles in **MVC** design

CONTACT

 (+98) 901 587 0982

 29.alirezajafari@gmail.com

 www.alirezacrr.ir

 iran , Rasht

 www.linkedin.com/in/alirezacrr

PHP And Wordpress Developer

Feb 2021 – Jan 2023

- Appino Studio

www.appino-studio.ir

Responsible for creating compatible plugins WordPress And Woocommerce sites and creating various web services to connect with company mobile applications.

- Development of plugins to create **REST APIs** for **WordPress**
- Assisted in the development and maintenance of web applications, resulting in improved functionality and increased user satisfaction.
- API versioning to manage newly created applications.
- API integration with **WooCommerce** to build Ecommerce applications
- Improved the speed and implementing the caching system for REST API

PHP And Wordpress Developer

Jan 2021 - Feb 2021

- iranbaggage

www.iranbaggage.com

Creating a custom WordPress theme similar to the Lojel website

- Created an optimal template
- Compatible with Elementor
- Compatible with Woocommerce
- Added personalized features specific to the website's field of activity

Junior Laravel / Vue Developer

Mar 2020 – Jan 2021

- in-remote team

Improve, fix problems and add new features

- Project development with Laravel and adding new features
 - Improving and changing the database structure
 - Created optimal APIs for use in the front of the site, which was managed with vue.js
 - Developed web services for admin panel
 - Management and deploy of the site on the host
 - Added new features to the front end of the site with vue.js
-